Cherokee Nation Businesses, LLC – Enterprise Risk Management RFP

Questions & Answers
1. Who will be CNB’s project lead?  
CNB’s Director of Business Process Improvement
2. Have there been any recent risk assessments performed for information technology, environmental or by business unit/subsidiary?   
Currently, a 3rd party vendor is performing an IT risk assessment for CNB.  In addition, CNB’s Audit Services group performs annual risk assessments in order to build their audit plan.  These risk assessment are at the process level.
3. When do you want to have the kickoff meeting/start the project?  
We would like to start in January, pending vendor availability.
4. Will you want to utilize any internal resources such as Internal Audit as part of the team?  If so how many?  
No.
5. Could you clarify the .5% contract fee (TERO) and when it is applicable?  Is this netted from the contract as it is paid to the vendor?
The Tribal Employment Rights Office, (TERO), is one of the entities associated with the Cherokee Nation that regulates all businesses under the Cherokee Nation.  TERO charges a standard fee, ½ of 1% of the total contract value and payable directly to the TERO on all transactions entered into by Cherokee Nation Businesses.  The award winning bidder will be required to coordinate any payments directly with TERO prior to starting work.  

6. Which business areas or functions within CNB should be considered within the scope of the engagement?  A complete ERM function would evaluate operations, reporting, and compliance efforts across all levels of the organization.  By limiting the scope of the engagement, CNB may be able to focus on the areas most in need of risk assessment and risk management need.  Are there particular areas that CNB considers to be most in need, or should we propose an evaluation of the entire CNB enterprise?  
The scope of this engagement is a strategic risk assessment of the entire enterprise.  That includes CNB and each of its business portfolios. See the end of this document for more information on CNB’s business portfolios. CNB is considering issuing an additional RFP for more detailed evaluation of operations, reporting and compliance efforts across all and/or specific parts of its organization after the conclusion of the strategic risk assessment. 
7. The RFP appears written primarily from the standpoint of a business process risk assessment.  Is this correct?  Yes.  To what extent is the RFP looking for processes to manage risk from the standpoint of asset preservation and insurance?  None.  CNB has departments that perform this function.
8. Have there been any recent events that have prompted this RFP?  No, this was a planned ERM implementation effort.
9. What previous efforts have been undertaken by the CNB for a risk assessment or risk management?  Currently, a 3rd party vendor is performing an IT risk assessment for CNB.  In addition, CNB’s Audit Services group performs annual risk assessments in order to build their audit plan.  These risk assessment are at the process level.
10. How much has CNB budgeted for the work to be undertaken under this RFP?

Budget information will not be shared with any bidder.  It has been the experience of CNB that when budget information is disclosed, bid responses come back right at the budget amount.  CNB is looking for a response from a bidder that is willing to take on the work and provide their best price up front.
11. Did CNB engage with or have communications with any outside firms or individuals as to the work to be provided under this RFP prior to the issuance of the RFP?  No.  Who?  N/A.  To what extent and how did those communications shape the RFP?  N/A.
12. How many persons within the CNB organization will be taking part in the onsite ERM training that is being requested of proposers?  Approximately 70.
13. The RFP mentions potential compliance with the gaming licensing requirements of the nation through the Cherokee nation gaming commission.  Will the firm, its principals, and our employees working on this engagement be required to undergo background investigations and obtain gaming licenses?  What additional security checks will be required (in addition to any requirements of the Cherokee nation gaming commission)? 

The Cherokee Nation Gaming Commission, (CNGC), is a regulatory agency for Cherokee Nation Entertainment, LLC, (CNE), a subsidiary of CNB.  
14. To better assist the Cherokee Nation and its tracking of performance metrics, what are the main performance criteria that our organization will be measured by and at how often of an interval?  This deliverable is not related to vendor performance on the engagement.  CNB would like to have metrics to help assess the health and progress of the ERM implementation and ongoing activities.
15. With regards to Tasks & Deliverable 4, is the Cherokee Nation Business looking to identify and assess risks at an organizational level or for each subsidiary?  We would like a strategic risk assessment for CNB and each of its business portfolios.  We do not believe a strategic risk assessment is needed for each individual business unit but are open to recommendations.  See the end of this document for more information on CNB’s business portfolios.
16. With respect to Tasks & Deliverable 5, what is the preferred number of core risks to develop processes and control activities for?  Prefer approximately 5-10 or as many as common for this type of assessment.  Again this will be for CNB and each business portfolio.  Executive management input would be obtained on this topic, so I would expect some flexibility on the part of the vendor.
17. In reference to your Request for a Proposal for Enterprise Risk Management, is there a specific guideline or standard CNB is working to meet with this initiative? 

It is our understanding that the COSO framework is pretty standard and accepted within the industry, but we expect the bidders to provide us the benefit of their knowledge and real world experience to make the best recommendation for CNB.  
Cherokee Nation Businesses supports the following Portfolios or Divisions. 
1.       Environmental & Construction – business units include:
-          Cherokee Nation Cherokee CRC - Cherokee CRC (CCRC) is an environmental, construction and professional services company that provides clients with custom tailored services that fit their specific needs

-          Cherokee Nation Construction Services - Cherokee Nation Construction Services (CNCS) offers highly skilled, professional, technical and administrative support teams for government and commercial clients

 
2.       Healthcare – business units include:
-          Cherokee Nation Assurance - Cherokee Nation Assurance (CNA) is a technology solutions provider specializing in delivering information technology, management consulting program support and professional support services

-          Cherokee Nation Healthcare Services - Established in 2009, Cherokee Nation Healthcare Services (CNHS) provides medical supplies and a wide range of services, including financial recovery, patient appointing, recruiting, credentialing and placement of clinical, administrative and housekeeping personnel for numerous federal agencies and commercial clients

-          Cherokee Nation Medical Services - Established in 1998, Cherokee Medical Services (CMS) provides a wide range of services including recruiting, credentialing and placement of clinical, technical, administrative, professional, engineering and housekeeping personnel for numerous federal agencies and commercial clients.

-          Mobility Plus - Mobility Plus specializes in the rental, sale and service of a wide variety of rehabilitation technology devices and respiratory products, durable medical equipment and medical supplies

 
3.       Hospitality – business units include:
-          Cherokee Nation Entertainment - Cherokee Nation Entertainment (CNE) is the retail, gaming, entertainment, hospitality and cultural tourism entity of the Cherokee Nation.

 
4.       Manufacturing & Distribution – business units include:
-          Cherokee Nation Industries – For more than 40 years, Cherokee Nation Industries (CNI) has operated as a government contractor in aerospace and defense manufacturing.

-          Cherokee Nation CND – The aerospace and defense business unit is a contract manufacturer and integrator of electro-mechanical assemblies.

-          Cherokee Nation Metalworks – Cherokee Nation Metalworks (CNMW) manufactures fabricated details and assemblies for commercial and military aircraft as well as various missile and unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) programs.

-          Cherokee Nation Office Solutions – Cherokee Nation Office Solutions (CNOS) is a tribally owned company that provides a complete line of innovative office and facility supply products and services to businesses throughout North America.

-          Cherokee Nation Telecommunications – Cherokee Nation Telecommunications is a leading provider of communication solutions to businesses and governmental agencies of all sizes.

 
5.       Real Estate – 1 business unit

-          Cherokee Nation Property Management - Cherokee Nation Property Management (CNPM) provides real estate management, development, leasing and due diligence services.

6.       Security & Defense – business units include:
-          Cherokee Nation Defense Solutions – Cherokee Nation Defense Solutions (CNSD) provides state-of-the-art critical site infrastructure protection, security surveillance equipment/services, and access control technologies to both government and commercial clients.

-          Cherokee Nation Red Wing – Cherokee Nation Red Wing (CNRW) is a military service company supporting war fighters with innovative, quality solutions for even the most challenging situations.

-          Cherokee Security & Defense – Cherokee Nation Security & Defense (CNSD) provides state-of-the-art critical site infrastructure protection, security surveillance services, access control technologies and complete security integration for both government and commercial clients 

7.       Technology – business units include:
-          Cherokee Nation Government Solutions – In business since 1992, Cherokee Nation Government Solutions (CNGS) provides the quality technical support services and project support personnel to support and supplement the mission, expertise, and skill sets of federal, state, and local government

-          Cherokee Nation Technologies – Since 2009, Cherokee Nation Technologies (CNT) has been serving more than 200 commercial and government clients with time-tested solutions that increase client effectiveness through the intelligent use of technology

-          Cherokee Nation Technology Solutions – Cherokee Nation Technology Solutions (CNTS) provides technical support services and project support personnel to its defense and civilian agency clients.

-          Cherokee Nation Services Group – Established in 2005, Cherokee Services Group (CSG) is a leading provider of information technology and business support services

